
From:Cartwright, Duncan
Sent:17 Aug 2022 12:42:43 +0100
To:Matt Preece (Solihull MBC)
Subject:RE: 1SMHIG - SMBC Highways Planning Consultation for Cheswick Green Primary School - 
PL/2022/01508/DIS

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of the Council. Ensure you trust the sender 
before clicking on any links or opening attachments.
The original sender of this email is duncan.cartwright@atkinsglobal.com 

Please forward any suspicious emails to: phishing@solihull.gov.uk

Hi Matt,

 

Apologies for delay in getting comments back in time.

 

Condition 5 -happy for this to be discharged.

 

Condition 10 - We see that there have been requests from other consultees for revisions and additional 
information for CTMP, so we’ll hold fire with our comments until we see those, but it’s largely 
acceptable in its current form.

 

Condition 20- we wouldn’t recommend discharging until we’ve seen a detailed drawing. The applicants 
report states that they agree to the condition, but that’s not sufficient for us to discharge. Once a 
detailed drawing is provided we’ll also get in touch with highways design team in SMBC to get their 
comments on the temp access, and what they’d want to see for reinstatement of footway afterwards.

 

 

Kind Regards,

 

Duncan.

 

mailto:duncan.cartwright@atkinsglobal.com


From: mpreece@solihull.gov.uk <mpreece@solihull.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 July 2022 10:14
To: Cartwright, Duncan <Duncan.Cartwright@atkinsglobal.com>
Subject: 1SMHIG - SMBC Highways Planning Consultation for Cheswick Green Primary School

 

Please see attached document 

**********************************************************************
DISCLAIMER:
'This e-mail and files transmitted with it may contain information which is private and 
confidential and must be handled accordingly. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any 
attachments. Any views or opinions presented 
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Solihull Council unless 
explicitly stated otherwise. Solihull Council may 
monitor the contents of e-mail sent and received via its network, for the purposes of ensuring 
compliance with its policies, procedures and any 
legal obligations. Please note if we receive a request to access information e.g. under the 
Freedom of Information Act or data protection 
legislation, the contents of e-mails may have to be disclosed to third parties. If you would like to 
learn more about how the council uses 
information please refer to the council’s website'

Email Security 
We use Transport Layer Security (TLS) to encrypt and protect email traffic. If your mail server 
does not support TLS, you should be aware that any emails you send to, or receive from us, may 
not be protected in transit.
**********************************************************************

 

At Atkins - member of the SNC-Lavalin Group, we work flexible hours around the world. Although I have sent 
this email at a time convenient for me, I don't expect you to respond until it works for you. 

NOTICE – This email message and any attachments may contain information or material that is confidential, privileged, and/or 
subject to copyright or other rights. Any unauthorized viewing, disclosure, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of or reliance 
on this message or anything contained therein is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you believe you may have received this 
message in error, kindly inform the sender by return email and delete this message from your system. Thank you. 


